O CONSERVATION CoOMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 30, 1961

Mr. F. R. Jackson
P. 0. Box 147
Longview, Texas

Dear Sir:

Reference Is made to your letter of August 25, 1961 regarding re-work
operations on your # | Federal well located in Section 15, 24N-9w,

It is my understanding that you wish to use approximately 1000 barrels

of oll which has been produced from the well.while testing for the puu-
pose of sand-ojl fracing. As you are not planning to market any oil at
this time | do not believe it will be necessary for us to issue an ol

suppiement for this purpose,

You aire hereby authorized to Froceed as you have indicated in your letter
with workover operations. At such time as it is necessary to remove oil
from the lease please renew your request for a testing allowable, of If
you &re at that time ready to produce the well, file form C~104 request
for ellowable and form C-110, authorization to transport.

If ycu have any questions please contact us,

Yours very truly,

Emery C. Arnold
ECA/m> Supervisor, Dist. #3
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